



# Youngsik Cho

Partner

Email. yscho@gaonlaw.com

Tel. +82-2-3446-5424

Fax. +82-2-3446-5700

Mr. Youngsik Cho graduated from Seoul National University and passed the 39th Korean Bar Exam. Mr. Cho started his practice at Yulchon LLC in 2003, and then he successfully handled tax-related matters for seven years. He also received his LL.M.(International Taxation Course) from New York University, M.A. and S.J.D. from Seoul National University, where he specialized in tax law. Based on his extensive experience and expertise in the field of taxation, Mr. Cho specializes in tax litigation and tax advisory services as a senior associate at Gaon Law Tax Group.

Further, through his work experience as a research officer in the Supreme Court of Korea(Constitutional and Administrative Division) and the Constitutional Court of Korea, he also has diverse experience and insight in all areas of the Public law, including the Constitution and the Administrative Law.

---

## Education / Qualification

Seoul National University, Graduate School of Law, S.J.D. in Tax Law (Completed Coursework, 2013)

New York University School of Law (U.S), LL.M. (International Taxation Course, 2007)

Judicial Research and Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea (29<sup>th</sup> Class, 2000)

Seoul National University, Graduate School of Law, M.A. in Tax Law (2006)

Seoul National University, Department of Private Law, LL.B. (1998)

Admitted to the Korean Bar (39<sup>th</sup> Korean Bar Exam, 1997)

---

## Career

GAON LAW GROUP, Partner & Senior Associate (2020 - Present)

THE TAX, Attorney (2018 - 2019)

HMP LAW, Partner (2016 - 2018)

The Supreme Court of Korea, Research Officer (2014 - 2015)

The Constitutional Court of Korea, Research Officer (2010 - 2014)

Yulchon LLC, Associate (2003 - 2010)

Korea Institute of Local Finance, Advisor (2023 - Present)

Korean Bar Association, Specialty Certified (Tax Law, 2023)

---

## Field of Practice

Tax Advisory/ Litigation, Civil / Criminal / Administrative Cases